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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

SECTION SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

The following have been added by full text:
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
The following provides information to all Offerors regarding questions submitted and the

Government’s response regarding Request for Quotation N68836-15-T-0013.

1. Question: Page 28 section 31 Meetings and Debriefings; can contractor management personnel
attend via conference call or does it have to be on site?

Government Response: Normally, Contractor managerial personnel will not be required to attend
meetings in person and are authorized to attend meetings via conference call. If an onsite meeting is
required, the Government shall provide the Contractor two (2) weeks advance notice.

2. Question: Does a CD ROM need to be submitted for each separate tab of each volume or just one
for each volume?

Government Response: Offerors shall submit one (1) CD ROM for Volume 1 that includes Tab 1
through Tab 5 (five separate documents). Documents shall be labeled as follows:

Tab 1 Letter of Transmittal and Executive Summary
Tab 2 Technical Capability and Approach

Tab 3 Management Quality Control Plan

Tab 4 Key Personnel Staffing Plan

Tab 5 Past Performance

3. Question: 52.222-17 Non Displacement of Qualified Workers is incorporated in to this
solicitation, can you provide contact information for the current qualified contract employees
performing on this requirement so that we can negotiate with them and submit their resumes
(upon their approval) as part of an offer?

Government Response: No. In accordance with FAR Clause 52.222-17(d)(2) the Contracting Officer
will provide incumbent employee information, but not before contract award, to the successor contractor.

4. Question: Does the contractor Program Manager working out of the corporate office need to
have a Secret Clearance?

Government Response: Yes, because Program Manager oversight may require access to classified
information.

5. Question: Just reviewed the DD254 and it indicates in block 1-b that this bid requires
SAFEGUARDING at the SECRET level. Block 11a is marked No, however, Block 13, item 1,
states "Actual performance of Technical and Database Administrative Support Services will be
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performed at Commander, Patrol and Reconnaissance Group (CPRG), Norfolk, VA." Should
block 11a be marked “Yes” instead of “No”?

Government Response: All work in the performance of this contract will be performed at Commander,
Patrol and Reconnaissance Group, Norfolk, VA. The DD Form 254 has been revised to change Block 11a
to read “Yes”. Additionally, Block 3 has been checked and Block 4 has been changed to “No”. This is
not a follow-on contract to N68836-11-C-0005. The revised DD Form 254 is attached and shall be
completed and submitted with Offeror’s quote.

(End of Summary of Changes)



